
 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL 
ADDENDUM NUMBER FOUR (4) 

DATE:    AUGUST 10, 2022 

SUBJECT: ADDENDUM NO. 4 

RE: RFP NO. 2022-023 POLICE BODY ARMOR 
 

OWNER: CITY OF EDINBURG 

TO:  ALL PROSPECTIVE PROPOSERS 

All Addenda issued in respect to this proposal shall be considered official changes to the original PROPOSAL 
documents and shall become a part of the Contract documents. The following changes shall become part of the 
Request for Proposals for the POLICE BODY ARMOR. 
 
CLARIFICATIONS: 
 
QUESTION #1 
Can I submit one sample of male and female armor, plus the carriers direct to the city?  It seems to not make sense 
to provide samples for each distributor.  The city would receive multiple samples of the same product.   
 
Answer: Yes, the City will accept samples directly from the manufacturer with a listing of direct carriers. 
  
QUESTION #2 
In the 2nd addendum it states “Raid vest carrier is the outside carrier where the under (soft body armor) vest can fit 
into the outer vest.” Does the Raid Vest carrier need to have the ThorShield protection included? Or will the 
department be using the concealed carrier and the Raid Vest carrier in conjunction with the soft armor? In other 
words, will they being wearing two carriers when wearing the Raid carrier? 
  
Answer: No, the raid vest carrier does not need to have the ThorShield protection.  Officers need to be able 
to remove the ballistic panels from the under armor vest and place them in the raid vest. 
 
QUESTION #3 
Also, the new value analysis calls for “NIJ‐Standard ‐0101.06 level III body Armor with (2) two under uniform soft 
body carrier with electric weapons protection.” It does not call for the Raid Vest carrier to be included in the price. The 
RFP EVALUATION FORM is requesting a Raid Vest Carrier but the VALUE ANALYSIS VENDOR’S SUBMISSION 
sheet does not have a Raid Vest Carrier on it. Are you wanting a Raid Vest on this RFP or is it just to look at for the 
future? 
 
Answer: Raid vest carrier needs to be included in the total pricing. 
 
  



PLEASE ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS ADDENDUM IN THE SPACE PROVIDED BELOW AND RETURN 
TO MS. CRISELDA LOZANO, PURCHASING MANAGER VIA EMAIL TO clozano@cityofedinburg.com.  
PLEASE INCLUDE THIS FORM IN YOUR PROPOSAL. 
 
 NAME:________________________________       TITLE: _____________________________________ 
 
COMPANY:  __________________________________________________________________________ 
 
If you have any questions or require additional information, do not hesitate to contact Ms. Criselda Lozano, 
Purchasing Manager at (956) 388-8964. 
 
SINCERELY, 
 

Criselda Lozano 

 
Criselda Lozano 
Purchasing Manager 
Finance Department 
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